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Dear Rhun,
| am writing in response to WQ81944: How many first doses and second doses of both
vaccines have been given to people in Wales, and how does that compare to figures in

England, Scotland and Northern Ireland?

The Welsh Government and Public Health Wales are constantly reviewing the information
that is published on vaccinations.

Wales England Scotland Northern
Ireland
First Dose* 264,538 5,529,101 404,038 155,664
Second 516 441,074 5,383 22,687
Dose*

*People vaccinated up to and including 23 January 2021

Further data is available on the PHW dashboard where daily summary on vaccinations in
Wales are published.

Gov.uk published data publishes the number of vaccinations in the United Kingdom (which
can be broken down by nation).
Yours sincerely,

Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400
Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Caerdydd « Cardiff Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales
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Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.


mailto:Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
mailto:Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpublic.tableau.com%2Fprofile%2Fpublic.health.wales.health.protection%23!%2Fvizhome%2FRapidCOVID-19virology-Public%2FHeadlinesummary&data=04%7C01%7CChristopher.Stephens001%40gov.wales%7C41fa594b3cea43d9265708d8be2a8e99%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637468437270398532%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=RDfTnrhFir%2FgBs4dx7WQOLufeC7fI5HUGaEa09r2MQs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcoronavirus.data.gov.uk%2Fdetails%2Fvaccinations&data=04%7C01%7CChristopher.Stephens001%40gov.wales%7C41fa594b3cea43d9265708d8be2a8e99%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637468437270408484%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s8%2Frz59bOt%2F85hhp1lCYcMSElPxozbg0d0t38ugYcW4%3D&reserved=0

